Chief Ralph Marino <policechief@stow-ma.gov>
Re: Facial Recognition records request
Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>
Tue, 7 Apr 2020 17:08:16 -0400

Yes, none of my two detectives; who would have been the only two to use this, had any contact with or documentation with this product.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2020, at 4:42 PM, Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org> wrote:

Thank you!
Did you search if you or any member of the PD received any solicitations?
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Chief Ralph Marino <policechief@ stow-ma.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 at 10:07 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>
Subject: Facial Recognition records request

Sir,

This department does not own or maintain any equipment from the Clerview Al Corporation. To the best of my knowledge and belief we have had no
contacts, e-mails, memos or phone calls with respect to Clearview Al. Furthermore this department does not have any policies or procedures with
respect to “Facial Recognition” usage.

Rusty Marino, Chief of Police
Stow Police Department

305 Great Road

Stow, MA 01775
978-897-4545
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